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MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

Date 11-10-2019 Our Ref No. D18006536MFSH
Accident Date 10-10-2019 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHATB46E Third Party Vehicle. SMLSE42X
Survey Location BLK 53 UBI AVE 1 #01-24 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
Contact Person. SHU SHAN
Contact No. 68442475/ 0 Fax No, 68442474
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE: WE ADMIT LIABILITY QUANTUM TO BE AGREED:
fppcintsq LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Person NA Fax No, 68416315
Contact Number. NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

TEAMWORK GARAGE
Cc : Workshop PTE LTD Attention, NIL
Cc : TP Solicitor NA TP Solicitor Fax No, NA
Officer Incharge KARENT
IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspaction.
This is & computer genarated latier, no signature required.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 12:18 PM
To: TG Lim (LKK Auto)

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: VEHICLE SML 9642X

Hi Mr Lim,

We confirmed COR @ 512450 and DOR @ 7 Days

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto]
Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 9:22 AM

To: Darren

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)
Subject: VEHICLE SML 3642X

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi Darren,

We have changed the repair duration from 7 days to 8 days after much consideration,
In view of that, can we finalise this case at lump sum $12,450.00 with 8 days for repair.

We hope you are agreeable with our offer.

Best Regards,
TG Lim | Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561] Email: TeowGuan@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 2:42 PM

To: 'CWS Moetor Claims'; assignments

Cc: ‘Karen Tan'; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19006536MFSH/1
Attachments: CSFCI19018053Bqd3.pdf

Dear Karen,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SML 9642X.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsci@kknuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 12:34 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Karen Tan' <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19006536MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gesignmente@lkkauto.com | fox: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, ro2-25 | S(408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mallto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com s

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 12:27 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTSE LKKAUTD.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotarclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19006536MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

1
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51 UBLAVE 1, 800-25 PAYA UL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SING AORE 408933 TEL 1 (165) 62563561 FAX 1 (065) 62564515

Your Ref: D19006535MFSH Date: 25 October 2019
Our Ref: CS/FCI119018053/Bgd3

The Motor Claims Department
First Capital In d
Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _ SML 9642X .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 14/10/2019 at the premises of M/s TEAMWORK GARAGE. and have the following
to report:-
Workshop Estimate Amount :S§ 3273395 .
Revised Estimate Amount :S§  15.591.20
“Check” Items Amount : 58 -
Market Value (58 -
LTA Reimbursement Value S8 -
Nett Value : 8§ -
Description of Damage: S
The vehicle sustained damages -
at the front and rear portion. \ B
T e— S
affmse

Yours faithfully

Lim T.G.
Automotive Assessor



' > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

Viehicle to be Exported:

Intended Dereglstration Date:
 Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manulacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Categary:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
The infarmation contained hereln is correct as at 17 Oct 2019
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Singapore NRIC
§81D

SMLPE42X

Mo

17 Oct 2017
MITSUBISHI
OUTLANDER 20CVT
Blue

2019

4J11ARYTO6
GFTWO0&01287
1100 kW (147 bhp)
$19.91%9.00

13 .Iun__!ﬂ_l_?

13Jun2019

0
£19,919.00

Yes
12 Jun 2029
£14,939.00

12Jun 2029

OK

B - Car above 1600cc or ¥7kW [130bhp)
10

$42.564.00

$41,09200

$56,031.00
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Used outlander Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Pusted: OG-0ct-2000  Tage: J018 MEsubiah Qutkendes, J008 mrsubishi outinder, Milsuish! Doitandar, mitaam cunpness
Mismhi Outlancher. ourthindes . smd iLubssti

Mitsubishi Dutlander 2.04 198,600 §9,810 fyr 07 =P 2018 L5998 ez 14,000 kem Suv Available
5 Years Warrenty From CRC. Recently Serviced, Special Model 'With Naaty Aftached Accessary Te Give The Outtander A Bettar Ride. Up

To 90% Loan OF The Car Price With [nterast fstes Starting From 2.20% Pessible, Trade In Welcome. Call Now To Book An Appaintmant [e==—"TrD]

Tage 1008 Mitsubssh Outlerger. JUIN mithutisn outtandes, Mitsubrts Outlunces, mimubr outlinoes

Pomwd; UH-0C-2000 i sy Ohtiancies, utinnos., e Mitmiibash

Hitsubishl Dutiander 2.04 #56, 200 15,910 fyr 1%-apr-JO1E 1,998 cc 30,700 krm W Available
Sunroof
Cormes 'With § Yeary Agent Warranty For Peace OF Mind! Banutilyl Grey Unit Ang Very Wil Maintined. Styfish And Precical 7 Seater SUV
Equipped With & 2,00 Engine. High Loan With |eeest trterest Rates Fram 2 18%  Trade-1n Wiekome. Cail Now To Book An Appointmen. (=T
Poated: (03001010 Togs FIA Moty Cutiander, FI1N mitsutiats outiender, MBsbeis Dutisnides mmtishs sullenger

A fierd, Dulandar, outinder, Uses Mimibinh

Mitsubishi Outlander 2.OA . NA O3-hug-1018 1,998 = . SV SoLD
Sunroal

Cornes With Agent Warrasity Till Aug 2071 For Peace OF Mind! Stylun And Practeal 7 Sester SUV Equpped With A 2.0L Engine Mated To A

CVT Gaarboy Ersuring You Sufficient Powar Far Your Daly Orive, Yee With Sursfooted Stability Thanks To Selective 4WD1 Spie: Fold A... [ Swimiou p |

Select By Performance Prevmium Selection
Tags: . 3 [ .
Psted: 19-5ep-2019 Hm ﬂ“mm.qﬂl Pt iy CUtrem Seteb Cublarde . milsugsani odiaede:

Save on petrol with DBS Esso card!

Enjoy hugs petrol sBvings af up 1o 11%, Mnterest-frew 0% [nezsimant Pyyrment Plan for Mocor insurance and Soad Tas, and 1-year annual fes wasar
Find out enore

Firsd ol rnare!

Mitsublshi Outiander 2.08 - A 11-May-2018 1,958 cc - R SOLD

Sporty Red Responsive 2.0 SUV, One Careful Dwrer, Agent Servicsd, Under Agent Warranty, Exceliant Condifion, Do Nat Miss, Viewing By
Appaintrnent, Call Now.

, Tage: 0T Mtk Onatlamder, TOUH rebnctssh oullindar, Mitnubssn: DutBndnr, s sutandes

sted; 14-Se0 201V i, Cutianiter, cutisncer, Usad Mitsutn)
Mitsubishl Outlander 2.0A = NA I3-Feb-2014 L¥ e - SV SOLD
Sunroof

1 Owner, CRC Unit, Warrenty Till Fets 2023, 10 s Engine Warranty. Lusury 7 Sester SUV, Low Mileaga, Nice Mo, 57771 Higher Spec Model
Come With Original Body- K, Sun-Roal, Key-=ss Entry, Auto Start/Stop,Crulse Control, DVD Player, GRS, Bluetcoth, 18 S/Rim, Ex

Tepe 2008 Mtmibishd Ouflingder, 2010 =iiubish outiender, Mitwbnty Outlander, Fetmtinhs sutiender,
[ i

e ISep-2010 Ot . ;

Hitiubishi Outlander 2.04& - LA O Jur- 2018 1,998 cc - SV SOLD

Dvive With Assurance! Fully Serviced By Agent, Stll Unger Warranty! 10 Years Engine ‘Warranty! Genuane And Transparent! Fiexble
Banky/In Howse Up To 50% Loan $85k All Dur Quality Consignment Cars Are Seiling AL The Most Reascnabie Price With A Peace OF Mind...

Car(justs Sngapore

Sraated: 31 Sae-F019 Tagu I01A FrEaomn Ourisnder, JOTE mesGsl ouleide  igeiesty OuMands:, mmsubien: sotlmie.

. Chtlangde . ol L Mitiuboery

Mitsubishi Dutiander 2.04 - NA 10-5ep-2018 L958 cc - SN SOLD
| Cwres! 10 Vears Engane And § Yesry Car Warranty From CAC, Just Serviced On 20th August At Agent. Shylish And Practicsl 7 Seates
SUY Equinped With A 2,00 Engine Mated To & €7 Gearbos Enauring You Suficlent Powar For Your ially Drive, Yet With Screfoated 51 S
Roadlnk Autn Ple Lk

Toge 2910 Mesubish Outlendes, X108 mitsobishs puflessie . MSmhish Cudlender  mretsiibiahs oublese
Postmd JO-Aug- 2015
Slimtabi, Outtander

| ey e Mt

Mitsubishi Outiander 2.0A . HA 9-Mar-2018 1958 o = SN SOLD

Specisl Offer 1.5% [nterest faze,] Owner, Lusury T Saaters 4WD 5UV, Low Milssge Veniclke Warranty By ChC, Exceliert Condion,
Beautilisl Red Evterior, Call'SMS/\WhatsApp For Enguaries Ard Viewing Appoiriment.

Heputiic Acta
T
» II-*JH'NI-'I Hm ,n:.WMﬂ.WMW Pl LscEraTn Clutiarader, rmilseEat fAAnai,
SavE (T SEAITH oeena, @ get emal slets whenese 8 MoLcT S fund.
Mooe| Pres Dearecation Eng Cap Hilgage Vah Type  ©  Status
For i pdvertisermenty, view Expired sds 0 | restilts/page

sgCaMart s the rumber cne car cassifeds for paralel impont cars, Toyote, Monda, Missan, FItESEN & EPRY Trire e [eermy of Cars for s, from wam, truca, spots cors OF ERTKEWagNE.
Gla s s je (O paen A OPC covs. YOU 280 g bary broem @ oo suinon, look up oo oers, francial servimi, iow mieate cary, cor brancs, carperk retes & car nsurance. Find boy
A0er Sngapore, s sutlanider Sngapars, e outlnder, Used webeed Singapone or ewen Buy uned sutisndes Sngapore. We have ome O dealers comorising paralel

Uk Campare

Home Mew Cars | Used Cars  Sell My Car  Directory | Products  Insurance  Article | Forum | Resources

hitpa:/iwww, sgcarmart comiused_cars/listing php?RGD=20188MOD=outlander&RPG=20
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ENTRY DATE & TINE 11073018 1117
SUBMITTED BY Mg P Wes

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pisase repoit :ul'r‘m.'llr he delads of the accident In speed Lp e claims prooess

2. Thiu Form must be complated by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver

3. information peevided mue! be e truthiul and sccurnie as possibie. Any willul merepresentation or witholaing of misterial tacts may dllow insurance companes 1o

repudinie palicy linbility.

4 The msue and occoplance of this Foim Dy iNBUrance cCOMpANSSS. /S nol BN adrmasEon of ?Dili.'y |Iﬂh|‘||h' an v DAt of e INEUFRNCE COMDandEs

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. Thes report will be forwardsd by the imsurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Centre sstablished by the General insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copmes of this repor will, for @ les. be mads svallable upon apphcation by interesiad paries.
7. By the lodgameant of thin report io e insurers, you hereby corsent to the archiving of this report al the cenire and fo coples of the report being made available

aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date O Report

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

nnow2018 11:17

10/10/20189 17:10

BUANGKOK GREEN AFTER HOUGANG STREET 51
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registralion Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was belng used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Covar Mole Numbar

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contacl Number

EMall Address

SML9B42X

BEMJAMIN YOW THIAM HLUY
SA835681D
BYOWEBS@EGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-87490014
OTHERS-97450014

MITSUBISHI
OUTLANDER-2.0 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) FTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MT/00640353

BENJAMIN YOW THLAM HUI
585356810

0&/10/1989

INDOOR

18/01/2011

8 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

+65-97490014

OTHERS-97490014
BYOWBO@GMAIL.COM

Pm'ld:l-



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If No, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Numbear of Driver's Cwn
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
Invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other matetal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

It Yes Piease siate which Polica Station
Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?
It Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 315A PUNGGOL WAY #06-643
SINGAPORE

821316
NO
OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
4
YES
NO
YES

NO

YES

MO

REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY PEI WEN - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD TEL 6741 5336

Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available for attachment?
Was thers any video capiured by Car Cameara?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Regisiration Numbar
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Drver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbar

Address

Poslicode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passanger (Including Dniver)

SHATB46E

TAX|

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicla Ragistration Numbear

SLOT4TIX



Vahicls Maka/Madel/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vahicle Categary FRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver

NRIC/Passpor Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Namea

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MName BENJAMIN YOW THIAM HUI
Approximate Age

Injunes Sustan

Injured person in which vehicle? SMLSB42X

Ware saal belts womn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Address

Posicods

Pags 3 of 24
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police

10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885

Tel No: 65470000

HEPOHT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

POLICE REPORT PAGE 1

TRoTng

1afl
Repont Mo TR0181010TIRS

“Date/Time
10/10/2019 19:18

;\FTBUENH#WWNFMJM

Typ : NG
j - ﬁsﬁi&mu HomeOffica: Maobile: 57480014
- - -Em.l
mcmu byowBBg gmail com

: Date of Bith. | Type of Informant.
= | | |oe
“Race ] Institution | School Name'
Chinese Erchon?
Occupation. Driving Licence Information:
TechnicalE sBrICES : Dals of Expiry
_mannget
| Rocicert T Drink of Type of Location
| Drink Date/Tima
Type of m. . Accident Hoad
Accident _Je 10 st
Location
BUANGKOK GREEN
Wenther. | Rona Surface: Road Speed Limit
Clanr Dry
Traffic Flow Trafic Control Traftic Volume:
One Way Traffic Light - Working Moderate
conveyed by

LI R—— oo
[ Detaiis of Vehicle involved _
| Vehicle No. | Type Maks Model Color Candition | No of Passenger
SHATBAGE | Car Slighty | D

QraTixX | Car | Skghty |0
SL i

1 Car | MITSUBISHI Blue Wm 0 ]
SMLOG4AZX | Cor - R 2.0 CVT :-“E_ R
"Detaiis of Vehicie insurance
Vehicle No_ | Insurance Company | Insurance No | Effective | Expiry Date

Page & of 24



POLICE REPORT PAGE 2

e T
POLICE FORCE "

Police Station Of Origin: sura
Traffic Police Reoort Mo TROTII0NGTES
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885

Tel No: 65470000

h g i = ol I WL, S = F 1 - & -
%ﬁ IE%ECT uuﬂﬁm& MT/D0E4DA5] 1 19 | 120672020

: Involved ==
Any Podestrian involved No
No. of Pedesinans injured NIL | Uss of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
Name BENJAMIN YOW THIAM HUI iDNo. | 588056810
Related Viohicke | SML9842X (Car) Contacl No.| 97400014
Haspital/Clini NIL Class of Class: NIL
B Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
E:q:hrD:l
L]
Date Treatment | NIL Dule NiL
To. of Days granied Medical Leava 04 pue D

Brof Dotmis
On stated bme and date_ | was the driver of veticle bearing car plate number SMLOG42X at buangkok
green. | was driving at lone 2

mmmmmﬂmmx In fronl slow down and came lo a complete stop and |

Suddenly, the vehicle behind beanng carplate number SHATE46E collided info my rear vehicls, thus my
MMMMMWMFISLQHHX

| got down mmm-nm_:d riculars and lefl Dus ko the nccident, | suffered injuries and
tg:l‘lﬁ“:’ﬂflﬂﬂgltll e o

Page Tol 24



POLICE REPORT PAGE 3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE Y2010
Police Station Of Origin- ot
Traflic Police Raport Na. TiE01I01OTIES
1nuu1nmasmmmm
Tel No: 65470000 TION OF SEPORT
Shetch Pian
Informant s nol able o provide skaetch plan
Signature Of Officer Recording The Repon: ‘Signature Of informant.
Kot The of the this report has
. L T L L
recuimd.
Signature OF imorpreter o “1 | DateiTime:
Not 10102019 19:18
“Officer in Charge Of Case Classification O Casa
TPITPHQ |
JUREMAH BINTE AHMAD
Contact No.: 65476218

Pags A of 24
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Pre Ltd

TeamWork Garage Pte Ltd .
53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
Paya Ubi Industrial Park *

Tel : 6844 2475

E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com

Register number : 201015366H
REPAIR PERFORMA INVOICE

FIRST CAPITAL Vehicle number  SML9642X
Make / Model MITSUBISHI OQUTLANDI
Chassis number  GF7W0601287
Accident date 10/10/2019
Reference 1910-08
Qty Particulars Unit Price - SGD §
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEM
1 |FRONT BUMPER 2 136000
2 |FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER / 55.20
1 |FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT FEQ.0 FH65 1D,
2 |FRONT FOG LAMP 483:00 M0
2 |[FRONT FOG LAMP COVER (& 41 o1 0 F0 13340 Crav
Z [FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING (LUPPER) T+¢0 YIE[0455.40 /)
2 |FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING (LOWER) /232.30 ¢
1 |FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP 402:50 |
2 |FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP CHROME 418:60
1 |FRONT GRILLE WITH MOULDING s 656.65 2/,
1 [FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM 61,50 ™
2 [FRONT HEADLAMP 231 5 40680 1.
1 |FRONT SUPPORT PANEL '560.20 T/
1 |FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BRACKET 56:00
1 |BONNET 1146.55 |
2 |BONNET HINGE 149.50 |
1 |BONNET LOCK 84.00 |
1 |BONNET LOCK STRIKER 2500 |
1 |REAR BUMPER /1003.95 [/,
2 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER /163.30 1,
1 [REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET 35.20 85:20 BT~
2°| |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR A T e 14, 80 228:00 B
1 |REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH / 420.00
27 \[TAILLAMP 67560135420C A\
1 |END PANEL 348.00 I/,
1 |END PANEL TOP GARNISH 156.00 i,
1 |TAILGATE 101480 1968:00 11,
27| [TAILGATE LAMP D302 476:40 <
1 |TAILGATE INNER TRIM 3200 N0
1 |TAILGATE LOCK 513.60 |
1 [TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER 21.60 [
1 |TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP 230.40) .
1 |[TAILGATE OUTER CHROME GARNISH 559.20)

'_'_I !TI:.



1 |TAILGATE EMBLEM - LOGO /46.80 z
1 |TAILGATE EMBLEM - OUTLANDER P6 80 193:20 } AL
1 [TAILGATE EMBLEM - MIVEC sosn 8960
2| [REAR FENDER {125 279600 4,
2 |REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD 26400
2 |REAR FENDER ARC GARNISH /132.00 "
1 |REAR LH AIR VENT 081 120,00 - =av
2| |REAR QUARTER GLASS W MOULDING preD Epm912.00 NECY
1 |SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT 32400 o
1 |FLOOR PANEL 856:80 . )
1 |KEYLESS SENSOR /102.00 Bp,
1 |KEYLESS SENSOR HOLDER 3ven H8:00-57,
1 |EXHAUST SLIENCER 684.00 t
2 |EXHAUST MOUNTING 84.00 | l
1 |EXHAUST HEATSHIELD 114.00 '
1 |FRONT NUMBER PLATE GARNISH nes BB CRA
25215.50
Less 10% 2521.55
Subtotal 22693.95
Balance C/F 22693.95
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
Balance B/F 22693.95
1 |FRONT NUMBER PLATE 80.00 =7 .
1 SET|FRONT BUMPER CLIP 50.00 ¢
1 SET|FRONT GRILLE CLIP 60.00 NEC,
1 SET|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP s.0C 60:00 il
1 |REVERSE CAMERA 400.60- r.x
1 SET|REVERSE SENSOR Lo 806:00 DI
1 SET|REAR BUMPER CLIP 2o 5060 NEL
1 SET|END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP « 6000 ~
1 SET|TAILLAMP CLIP 60:00 >uc N
1 SET|BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIP (1411 ] 60:00
2 SET|FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP 60.00 - .
1 SET|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING ELepo 250:00 e
1 |REAR NUMBER PLATE 8660 =v-i
1 |WINDSCREEN SEALANT o-cr 150:00 L Pe
QUARTER GLASS SEALANT £ e 50:00 )
Subtotal ;,;.g.__;IE}'EI.UD
Balance C/F 25063.95

BN



S/No

O 00 = O LN A L R =

—
- O

BOUR AND MISCELLANEDUS CHARGES
Balance B/F 25063.95
CHECK FRONT & REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM 5o 126:00
REMOVE AND REFIT GARNISH ,LINING AND TRIM FOR REPAIR A-eg)  200:00
REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK o 206,00
REMOVE AND RENEW FLOOR INSULATOR 158.00
REMOVE AND RENEW EXHAUST ASSY 360,00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN 120 o0 200:00
TRANSFER PARTS,ATTACHMENT FROM OLD TAILGATE TO NEW e 150.00
TRANSFER PARTS,ATTACHMENT FROM OLD BONNET TO NEW 150:00
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS 0 03000:00
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS (Cee o 3000:00
APPLY ANTI-RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS e 20000
Subtotal 7670.00
2g40:m0
Grand total 32733.95
e ‘._II#-,."j ’-ﬁ\\‘é\ ] U ref 4
I II-' I II..I_ n | VL
. i'l i, 1 3 I
l2uit = .
L . [} | - | . ]
1iF =,
Ly
LKK Ayto Consultants hence nolify
the Repairer of the following: 3
* Ta ressrvny beforaiafier spray painting '
. ::' chapsay CAmageds part]s] turing resurvey
* Fars pnces are subect o confirmanon
* Third party sarvey @ on & "Withow! Projucics” Dl T,‘.: 12054 &p
* Mo el recddicaton’s) o afowsd )
* Supplémentary teem(s) Tust be rEsUTVEyed SN .0k 0
o subject 1o final sporoual raet Imurancs Cormparsy ; " : :
L aCOMy =230 0o
’ﬂwtj an-r - ]
Sgranre 5591, %20
OII-. ‘_-_-. LD % | Py _: Lf
2427. 96



L R T

(iaptase [/ }  (llapeld) etk 1)

© Dl (G (09 Duekbed (160 Devkon () | IMemasmary Mmuncmiﬁgnr} (4jpden Conalstani B
(12ilsing (10T D0EMUncomlimmedt {1 Fpbo Werklag = b~ g
Hear Partlan Velilels Net -MJ.-_I!-_—_E =42 X
NAC|~INC [item CONJAGIOh NAC| INC |item conlAdiot
1137 | 993626 | Rear Nurmber Plate 1202 [.993784 |Spare Tyre Board
1138 | 993627 [Fcar Number Plate Base 203 | 994328 | Spard Tyre Pinel
1139 | 993630 |Rear Mumber Plate Qumish . 204 | 995065 |Spare Tyre
1140 | 993632 [Reaf Number Plate Lamp 1205 | 994326 |Spure Tyre Lock Screw
L141 | 992958 | Rear Bumper B 1206 | 993787 |Spare Tyre Covér
1142 | 993085 |iear Dumper Upper 1207 | 995323 [Triangle Breskdown Sign
1143 | 933017 |Rear Bumper Lower BR |y 1203-| 990507 |CD Changer Assy
| 144 | 593054 | Resr Bumper Side * 11209 | 990164 |Antennn ‘
1145 | $93103 |Rear Bumper Tow Cover 1210 | 990534 | Centre Exhaust Fipe Assy .
1146 | 992341 Rear Bumper Clips 1211 | 990532 {Centre Exhoust Mounting
1147 | 992976 |Rear Bumper Bracket 1212 | 993364 |Rear Exhaust Pipe
1148 | 993068 |ear Bumper Side Retalner 2 1213 | 293357 [Rear Exhuust Chroma Pips
1149 | 993045 | icar Bumper Reinforcement | - 1214 | 993361 |Rear Exhaust Mounting
1150 | 992970 |Rear Bumper Beam 1215 | 993358 | Rear Exhaust Heat Shicld
1151 | 993077 | Rear Bumper Sponge 216 | 955223 | ltear LI Chassis Membar
1152 | 991999 | Rear Dumnper Damper 217 | 993165 | iear RH Chassis Member
1153 | 993040 | Rear Bumper Protecior 1218 | 593436 |Rear LH Fender I L
1154 | 993036 |Rear Bumper Pad 1219 | 993449 |Rear LH Pender Proteciar ™
1155 | 993026 [Rear Bumper Moulding 1220 | 993420 |Rear LH Fender lnner Panel
1156 | 993044 | Rear Bumper Rellector 1221 | 993431 |Reur LH Fender Inner Trim
1157 | 993023 | Rear Bumper Lower Spoller 1222 | 593415 [Rear LH Fender Inner Gumish
1158 | 994023 |Reverse Sensar 7] 223 | $93425 |itear LH Fender Inner Shicld
1159 | 993327 | Rear ind Panel 55 v 1224 ] 993621 |Fear LH Mudilap
1160 | 593339 |Rear End Pancl Top Oarnish DI v 1225 | 993933 |Rear LH Wheel Rim
1161 | ¥93333 {Hear End Panel Inner Trim 1226 | 994025 | Rear LH Him Cover
1162 | 990333 |Bost Compaitment Inner THm 1227 | 995065 [Rear-LH Tyre
1163 | 993851 |Rear LH Talllamp 1228 | 991456 | Rear RH Fender
1164 | 993851 |Rear LH Taillamp Gamish 1229 | 993450 [Rear RH Fender Protector
1165 | 993859 | Rear LH Taillamp Punel 1230 | 993420 | Rear RH Fender Inner Pansl '
1166 | 995116 | Rear ’H Talllamp 1231 | 993431 | Rear RH Fender lnner Trim
1167 | 593853 | Rear RH Taillump Gamish N 1232 | 993415 |Rear RH Fender Inner Garnich
1164 | 993859 | lear WM Talllunp Pencl 1233 | 593425 |tear RH Fender lnner Shicld
1169 | 593554 [iLear Apron Panel 1234 | 993522 |Rear RH Mudllap
1170 | 992895 [Bootlid 1235 | 593934 |Rear RH Wheel Rim
LI71 | 991328 |Bbollid Emblem 1236 | 994025 |Rear RH Rim Cover
1172 | 990356 |Bootlid Handle 1237 | 995065 | Rear RH Tyre -
1173 [ 995250 | Bootlid Moglding 1238 | 995162 |Rear Fender Extension Fanel LH
1174 | 990376 | Bootlid Refector 1239 | 993401 |Rear Pender Extenalon Fanel RH -
1175 | 993222 | Bootlid Lamp LW 1240 | 993430 | Rear Fender biner Top Oamish
1176 | 997859 |Beolid Lamp RH 1241 | $93673 |iear Fender 1/4 Glass .
1177 | 995241 |Bootlid Lack E 1242 | 993452 | Rear Fender 1/4 Qluss Rubber 2
1178 | 990377 |Booudid Rubber i, 1 243 | 953433 enger [¥]
1178 | 990381 |Bootlid Hinge , 244 | 593949 |Rear Windscreen Glass
1180 | 993877 |Bootlid Spoiler J 1245 | 993976 | Rear Windscreen Rubber
L8] | 99454) | Tuilpate D s 1246 | 993961 | Rear Windscreea Moulding
1182 | 991328 | Tallgate Emblem iR 1247 | 993955 |Rear Windscresen Sealani
1183 | $9464) [Tullgate Outer Handle 1248 | 994729 | Third Bruke Li
1184 [ 994640 | Tollgate Moulding 1249 | 993385 |Rear Fender Alr Grille
1185 | 934545 [Tullgats Garmish 1250 | 992167 |Puel Lid
1186 | 994648 | Tallgale Reflectar ¢ 1251 | 992168 [Fuel Meck
1187 | 994549 [Tallgate Lamp 1252 | 992179 |Fuel Tank .
11BE | 994646 | Tallgate Protector 253 | 992184 |Fual Tank Bracket =
| LED | 004676 | Tallgate Wiper Aim 254 | 552191 |Fusl Tank Float
1100 | 994677 | Tuiluste Wiper Blade " TTIA0| 950247 |Sticker —
1191 | 994679 | Tailgate Wiper Hoz=le Res = WL T
1192 | 994555 | Tallgate Wiper Molor Gerd VL ok S BR v
1193 | 994602 [ Tallgate Glass . -
1194 | 994606 | Tollgate Glass Rubber
1195 | 994604 | Tallgate Glass Moulding _
1196 | 994607 | Tallpate Glass Sealant '
197 | 994629 | Tullgate Lok :
LIVE | 094651 |Tallgute Rubber
1199 | 994511 |Tailgate Hinge
1200 | 994594 | Tallgate Damper
1301 | 594613 | Tallyate lnner Board =T
Mu il Lrems: 1™ Adsessor: -{ W1 s
.iu-"!- . F e R I|'|"l]




FYNPY TP Ay Jon

L g 8 i 3 [Seaumhag - ] 1 0 (0l M
it (obibuethd (1oEriben (1 oy (g (o MOTOR CAR (Frt) um o
qr_lH.-q.l.-..u 100 Wasling : . -
Frant Portion Vahicle No: 5 M L o2 A
NAC| INC [ltem CON|AC Oty MAC| INC |Item i CON[ACI Oty
1001 | 591284 |Frt Number Plate Rar 1071 | 992205 |Fuss Box
1002 | 991887 |Fit Nusuber Plate Bage 1072 | 994011 [Relay Box
1003 | 991889 [Frt Number Pluie Garnish 1073 | 995053 [Wiper Washer Tank
1004 | 991300 |Frt Bumper 1074 | 995052 |[Wiper Washes Tank Motor
100§ | 99234) [Frt Bumper Clips ASE ]| 1075 | $9015% |Allernator Assy
1006 | 991325 |Frt Bumper Bracke: ; 1076 | 590160 |Alternator Bell
1007 | 991462 [Frt Bunper Side Reminar MELT 1077 | 592638 |Fower Steering Pump
1008 | 991433 |Fri Bumper Reinforcement B L 1078 | 992669 [Power Steering Belt
1009 | 991318 |Frt Bumper Beam 1079 | 994411 |Power Steering Coaler Pipe -
1010 | 991468 |Frt Bumper Sponge 1080 | 9926592 |Power Steering Hose
1001) | 991427 |Fri Bumper Pratectar 1081 | 990010 [ABS Pump Control Undi
1012 | 991420 |Fet Bumper Pad . 11082 | 990427 |Ernks Master Pump Assy
1013 | ¥91363 |Frt Bumper Grille 1083 | 990403 |Brake Booster Pump Assy
1014 | 99130] |Frt Buinper Moulding Ba L= 1084 | 991003 [Engine Top Caver
1015 | 991407 |[Frt Bumper Lower Spoiler 1085 | 991011 [Engine Under Cover
1016 | 991438 |Frt Bumper Senaor 10865 |.990946 |Engine Mounting
1017 ] 995100 |Fri LH Bumper Fag Lamp Cover 1087 | 990949 |Engine-Mounting Fri
1018 | 991355 [Frt RH Bumper For Lamp Cover 1058 | 990950 [Engine Mounting LH
1019 | 995079 |Fit LH Bumper Fog Lamyp 1089 | 990952 |Engine Mounting RH L )
|02 | 995080 |Fre RH Bumper Fog Lamp _ 1090 ] 990951 |Engine Mounting Rear
1021 [ 991793 [Fri Grille - TAR 1091 | 992234 [Gear Box Mounting *
1022 | 991328 |Frt Grille Emblem NES] 1092 | 991520 [Fit LH Chassis Member
1023 | 991799 [Frt Grille Chrome Moulding 1093, | 991520 |Frt RH Chassis Member
1024 | 991222 [Fii Apron Panel ; 1094 | 990728 [Frt Vertical Croas Member
1023 | 992013 [i'n Suppare Panel pp | 1095 | 991863 |Fit Lower Cress Member
1026 | 992025 [Frt Support Panel Top Gamish Cover L1096 | 995070 |Frt LH Fender
1027 | 992416 [Hom 1097 | 9935072 |Fri LH Fender Inner Punel
1028 | 901277 |Frt Bruce Punel BT |v * 1098 | 995147 {Frt LH Fender Lamp
109 | 995153 |I'nt LH Headlamp Assy [F=EN 1099 | 995148 |Frt LH Fender Protector
1030 | 991821 {Frt RH Headlamp Assy 1100 | 991740 |Frt LH Fender Inner Shield
1031 | 995088 |Fr: LH Side Lamgp 1101 | 895179 |Frt LH Mudflsp
1032 | 995089 [Pt RH Side Lamp == 1102 | 995170 |Frt LH Wheel Rim
1033 | 990248 |Bonnel T 1103 | 994035 |Frt LH Rim Cover
1034 1991128 |Dunnet Emblem , 1104 | 995065 |[Fit LH Tyrs
1015 | 990287 |Bormneat Lock 1105 | 995071 |Frt RH Fender
1036 | 990285 |Bonnet Insulator 1106 | 991739 |Frt RH Fender Inner Panel
1037 | 990273 | Boanet Hinge 1107 | 981744 |Frt RH Fender Lamp
1038 | 990241 |Bonne) Dumper 1108 | 991752 |Frt BH Fendear Protector .
1039 | 990305 [Bonnet Rubber 1109 | 991740 |Frt R Fender |nnerShield »
1040 | 990252 | Bonnst Cable 1100 | 991884 |Fri RH Mudflsp
1041 | 99031 | |Bonnet Stand 1111 | 992087 |Fit RH Wheel Rim .
1043 | 9901 19 |Air Con Condenser 112 | 994025 |[Fri RH Rim Cover
1043 | 990122 |Air Con Fan Assy 1111 | 995065 [Fri RH Tyre
1044 | 950134 [Ar Con Suction Pipe (Low Pressure) - 1114 | 992093 [Frt Windscrean Glass
1045 | 9901 1 § | Air Con Suction Hose L115| 592117 [Fri Windscreen Rubber
1046 | 8901133 [Air Con Dischurge Pipe (High Pressure) 1116 | 992108 |Frt Windscreen Moulding
| 1047 | 990014 |Air Con Dischargs Hase {117 | 920098 Fri Windscreen Sealan
[C48 | 990149 | Air Con Liguid Pipe 1113 | 591019 |ERF Bracker
104% | 995006 | Al Con Recelver Drier 1119 | 991020 | ERP Unit
1030 1 99011 | JAir Con Compressar Assy 1120 | 992140 [Frt Wipar Arm
1050} 993204 JAir Con Belt 1121 | 992142 |Frf Wiper Blnde
1052 | 995074 |Radiatar 1132 | 995045 | Wiper Panel Garnish
1037 | 993738 [Radinior Cowling 1133 | 991126 |Firewnll Panel
| 1054 | 992747 | Radiatar Fan Asiy 1124 | 090753 | Dashboard Assy
1035 | 992745 |Radiasor Fan Clutch 1125 | 992282 [Clove Box Cover
10%6 § 992758 | Radialor Hose Tap 1126 | 992281 |Glove Box Compactinent
1057 | 992757 |Rudintor Hose Bottam 1127 | 994483 |Slearing Wheel Airtbuy
1038 | 99274 | |Kailintor Expansion Tank 1125 | 994433 |Sieering Wheel Airbag Sentor
1159 | 990151 [Alr Duct 1129 | 990749 |Dashboand Airbag
1000 | 790070 |Awr Clewner Assy . 1130 | 990750 [Dashboard Aichag Sensor
(NGl | 990056 | Au Cleaner Hose 1131 | 990029 |Airbag Coutrol Unit
D62 | 990089 |Air Cleaner Resonntor 1132 | 990864 |Fz: Driver Seat
163 | 991712 [Fri Exhaugt ddnnifold 1133 | 991922 |Frt RH Seal Bell Assy
1064 | 991713 |Fr Exbagt M fold Cover 1134 | 991899 |Fri Pagsenger Senl L |
TGS | 991054 1Fil Exluusi Manifold Sengor {Oxypen) | 1135 | 995182 |Frt LH Seal Belt Atsy
[ 1066 [ 991714 |Front Eehaust Pipe : :; 1136 | 990247 |Sticker -
4_10G7 | 990217 | Duiltery il .
1068 | 990224 H-I.Ill.'lr Cowver - == 2 =
10G% | 990223 | Butir v Backier .
| 107 | wag239 Butlery Ty - = R

Moofleme: [ & vt MG i | fl )




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408633

TEL: G258 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 186607188R GST Reg. Mo, 18-8807188-R

Affiliatod to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automohbila

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref CS/FCI9018053/Bod3a2

|NARA

36 ROBINSON ROAD

11-
#16-01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 Date 25-11-2019

Code FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHA TB46E Veh. Inspected SML 8842X
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. D19006536MFSH Excess ($) 0,00
Assign From KAREN TAN Assign Date 14/10/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI OUTLANDER c.C 1896
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. GFTWO0B01287 Colour BLUE
Odometer 7234 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
T Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |22&/55R18 TOYO 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/55 R18 TOYO 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55R18 TOYOD 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/55R18 TOYO 7mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5, General Information
Accident Date 10/10/2015 Inspection Date 14/10/2019
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE FTELTD
53 UBI AVENLUE 1
#01-24
SINGAPORE 408934
5a. Remarks
A)DAMAGES COMSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
CJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: T Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408033
TEL A256 1561 FAX 5256 4315

Reg. Mo 160607186R GST Reg. No. 18-9607168-R Page No.:1af 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SML 9642X
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER BROKEN 1,380.00 980.00
2{FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 5520 5520
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 77186 558 00
2|FRONT FOG LAMP NO DAMAGED 483.00 -
2|FRONT FOG LAMP COVER CRACKED 133.40 20.00
2|FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING (UPPER) CRACKED 45540 43560
2|FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING (LOWER) CRACKED 23230 23230
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP NO DAMAGED 402 50 -
2|FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP CHROME NO DAMAGED 41880 -
1|FRONT GRILLE WITH MOULDING BROKEN 656865 B56.65
1|FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM MECESSARY 8150 B1.50
2| FRONT HEADLAMP BROKEN 4.406.80 3,340.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL DENTED 56020 5680.20
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE £6.00 -
LABOUR
1|BONNET NO DAMAGED 1,148 55 -
2|BONNET HINGE NO DAMAGED 148.50 -
1|BONNET LOCK NO DAMAGED 84.00 -
1|BONNET LOCK STRIKER NO DAMAGED 25.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 1.003.95 1.003.85
2]REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 163.30 163.30
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET BENT 8520 8520
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR gﬁE‘EhEN {1PC 228.00 114.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH BROKEN 420.00 420,00
2| TAILLAMP CRACKED (1PC 135120 67560
ONLY)
1|END PANEL DENTED 348.00 348.00
1]|END PANEL TOP GARNISH CRACKED 156.00 156.00
1| TAILGATE DENTED 1.068.00 1.014.00
2| TAILGATE LAMP CRACKED (1PC 476.40 23820
ONLY)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19018053/Bqdle2




4

Leazia

1 74 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

§1 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapare 408933

Reg. Mo 168607108R GST Reg Mo 19-9607198-R Fage No. 2ol 3
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM NO DAMAGED 3200 -
1| TAILGATE LOCK NO DAMAGED 513.80 -
1| TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER NO DAMAGED 2180 -
1|TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP NO DAMAGED 23040 -
1| TAILGATE OUTER CHROME GARMNISH NO DAMAGED 55020 2
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM - LOGO NECESSARY 46,80 465 80
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM - OUTLANDER NECESSARY 103.20 86.00
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM - MIVEC NECESSARY Bo.E0 50.00
2|REAR FENDER N/S BUCKLED 2.796.00 1,125.00
2|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD ND DAMAGED 26400 =
2|REAR FENDER ARC GARNISH cuT 132.00 132.00
1|REAR LH AIR VENT CRACKED 120,00 100.00
2|REAR QUARTER GLASS W MOULDING SEEE;S-SAR’Y {1PC 812,00 456 00
1|SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT NO SUCH PARTS 324.00 -
1|FLOOR PANEL NO DAMAGED 858 80 -
1|KEYLESS SENSOR BROKEM 102.00 102.00
1|KEYLESS SENSOR HOLDER BENT 108.00 3850
1|EXHAUST SILENCER MO DAMAGED 684 00 -
2|EXHAUST MOUNTING NO DAMAGED B4 00 -
1|EXHAUST HEATSHIELD HO DAMAGED 114.00 -
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE GARNISH CRACKED 54 .00 4000

LESS 10% DISCOUNT -2,521.58 -1,336 40
22 693 95 12027 60

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT B0.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 5000 30.00
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIP (SH) MECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP (SN] |NECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1|REVERSE CAMERA (SN) MO DAMAGED 400.00 .
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DISLODGE B00.00 200 00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 50.00 30,00
1|SET END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIF [SN) MNECESSARY B80.00 30.00
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™
Qty | Description of Parts Condition wmm mg}
1|SET TAILLAMP CLIP [SN) SERVICEABLE 60.00 -
1I1SET BOOTLID INMNER TRIM CLIP (SH) MNECESSARY 60,00 30.00
2ISET FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) SERVICEABLE 60.00 -
1|SET REAR WINDCREEN MOULDING [(SN) MECESSARY 250.00 156.60
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) SERVICEABLE B80.00 -
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 50.00
1|QUARTER GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 50.00
2.370.00 666 B0
LABOUR
CHECK FRONT & REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM 120,00 50.00
REMOVE AND REFIT GARNISH, LINING AND TRIM FOR 200.00 B80.00
REPAIR
REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK 200.00 80.00
REMOVE AND RENEW FLOOR INSULATOR NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
REMOVE AND RENEW EXHALIST ASSY. NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN 20000 120.00
TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM OLD TAILGATE 150.00 80.00
TO NEW
TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM OLD BONNET |NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO NEW
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS. INCLUSIVE OF 3.000.00 1.200.00
THE REPAIR OF FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BRACKET
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS 3.000.00 1.200.00
APPLY ANTI-RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS 200.00 6000
7.670.00 2.870.00
GRAND TOTAL 32,733.95 15.564.20
'RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS | 12,450.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) Ny
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